## IRVINGTON CITY COUNCIL The Depot, 243 N First St, Irvington, KY 40146 Regular Called Meeting

## Minutes for June 7, 2021 7:00 ET

Due to the restrictions of Covid 19, the meeting place was changed to The Depot, 243 N First St., Irvington, KY.

The Regular Called Meeting of the Irvington City Council was called to order by Mayor Yvonne Kennedy.

Prayer was written by Robert Young, Jr and read by Mayor Yvonne Kennedy, followed by the Pledge to the American Flag.

Council Members Bruce Basham, Pat Logsdon, Charles Douglas Lucas, Ricky Lucas, Ronnie Robinson, Robert Young III and City Attorney Rachel Brown were present.

Bruce Basham moved to accept the minutes of the May 3, 2021 Regular Meeting. Motion was seconded by Charles Douglas Lucas. All council members voted affirmative. Motion carried.

Robert Young III moved to accept the minutes of the May 19, 2021 Special Called Meeting. Motion was seconded by Ricky Lucas. All council members voted affirmative. Motion carried.

There were some questions on the treasurer's report. Mona Drane will address these issues when she returns from vacation.

Asst. City Clerk Kristie Taul reported a total 24 City Stickers were sold in May, Business License sold – 5 new, RECC collections - \$31,476.07, Overtime hours 77:05. Information for the American Rescue Plan has been submitted to DLG with first payment expected around June 10. Met with Auditor Sammy Lee on May 24. He is working on the 2018 Audit and should be done around June 30. We are continuing to work on the FY 2022 Budget to be voted on at a Special Called Meeting. The codification was emailed to American Legal on May 24. Kristie Taul and Mona Drane will be attending the Kentucky Clerks Institute in Lexington from July 10 – 23 in Lexington. We have a quote from KLC and are waiting on a response from NPF (EMC) to take effect on July 1. The Breck Co Extension Office donated 3 small raised garden beds, dirt and plants. The Boy Scouts assembled the garden beds located at City Hall. Kristie Taul is working with Greg Shoulders on some old tax bills to consider abatement or foreclosure. Annexation E has been completed. Annexations D, F, G & H have been submitted to the Secretary of State.

Supervisor Chris Lucas reported the public works department cleaned up around the burn pile, had 3 sewer problems, pumped 2 tanks, mowed grass, set 1 new water service at 650 Ater Heights Road, worked on toilet at Eva Carman Park, hauled a load of gravel to resident in town, took up speed humps, picked up trash on right of way. The council discussed increasing the water tap on fee. City Attorney Rachel Brown will prepare an ordinance to increase the tap on fee from \$500 to \$1000 and consideration on road bore charges.

Mayor Kennedy reported Matt Sibole will start next week on the survey of the cemetery for a fee of \$800. The light on the cross is still out. All lighting is now LED.

Police Chief Brandon Brinkley reported 149 calls for service in May: 32 Citations, 71 Total Charges, 9 Outstanding Warrants, 18 Arrests, 1 Collision, 2 Domestic, 6 K9 Service Call. He is working with Communicare, Breck Co EMS and BC Health Dept on a \$600,000 Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant and Substance Abuse Program Grant. Another surplus list of 7 vehicles was submitted for the upcoming auction. Ricky Lucas moved to approve the second list of surplus items. Motion was seconded by Robert Young III. All council members voted affirmative. Motion carried. The quote for repairs on the skid steer will be discussed at the July meeting.

Fire Chief Brian Board was absent. No report.

Mayor Kennedy informed the council Congressman Bret Guthrie had donated 2 American Flags. He would be at Veteran's Memorial Park on Wednesday at 12:15 and will have lunch at Green Valley afterward. Everyone is invited to attend. Marty Barksdale hung new flags at the park before Memorial Day.

Mayor Kennedy reported the county will be hauling sand to the Vance Simmons Park.

Mayor Kennedy reported she has contacted Bennett's to do the repairs at Eva Carman Park Building. She thanked the anonymous person that donated and planted flowers around the sign.

The Code Enforcement Board submitted a copy of their minutes of the May 19, 2021 meeting. Rick Williams volunteered to serve on the board. Ronnie Robinson moved to approve and appoint Rick Williams to the Code Enforcement Board. Motion was seconded by Patricia Logsdon. All members voted affirmative and the motion carried.

Mayor Kennedy recognized the Boys Scouts and their leader Sherry Stith attendance at the meeting. They came to observe the meeting and learn about parliamentary procedure.

There were 2 guest to sign in. Edna Lucas addressed the council with concerns about the speed humps being removed and the Vance Simmons Park. Becky Brown addressed the council about the audits, fire due ordinance, Vance Simmons Park and damage done to a vehicle at her property. All concerns were addressed.

Old Business – Mayor Kennedy reported Sammy Lee picked up audit information from city hall on May 24. The audit is now in process and should be done by June 30, 2021.

City Attorney Rachel Brown had the second reading of Ordinance 2021-05 An Ordinance Regulating Mobile Food Vendors. Ronnie Robinson moved to accept the second reading. Motion was seconded by Charles Douglas Lucas. A roll call vote was taken with all 6 council members voting affirmative. Motion carried.

New Business – There were 5 Ordinances listed on the agenda; however, these had not been completed. Bruce Basham moved to table these ordinances. Motion was seconded by Charles Douglas Lucas. All council members voted affirmative. Motion carried.

Ronnie Robinson had previously mentioned an Occupational Tax. City Attorney Rachel Brown has a list of surrounding areas rates and will present it to the council for information and consideration.

Ricky Lucas moved to accept the insurance proposal from KLC (Curneal & Hignite). Motion was seconded by Charles Douglas Lucas. All council members approved. Motion carried.

Bruce Basham moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion was seconded by Charles Douglas Lucas. All voted affirmative. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned.
Yvonne Kennedy, Mayor
ATTEST
Mona Drane City Clerk/Treasurer